STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
February 19, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS. NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

W.0.G. Inc.
P.0. Box 1813
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Kent Walker

Re: State Well #1
Unit A, Sec. 11, T11S, R32E

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved your intention to re-enter the WTG Exploration
Inc. WTG State Well #1 and attempt a gas completion in the Mississippian.
This approval is subject to the following:

1) Before the well can be produced as a gas well from the Mississippian
you must obtain approval of the non-standard location from our
Santa Fe office.

2) Also, you must obtain a communitization agreement for the dedicated
acreage since there are two separate state leases involved in the
320 acres dedicated to this proposed well completion.

If you have further questions, please contact me at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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